UNIvVERSITY CoLLEaE, LONDON

AT THE UMNERSTY COLLEGE,

OF MOWTH WALES. SowEn . STRegs .o

Tidewenw: Purroge 4450 RANGON.
fuessr QuoTe: AR,

gth Degember, 1939,
My dear Figher,

With regerd to the appointment of examinere for tha B.Se.
Statistics: if there are sny candidetes this year I think that it ie
quite oclear thet the Internal examinations should be the eame ag lash
year, for University College is the enly College presenting candidates
for the examination.

The matter came before me vs Choirmen of the Board of Studies
in Muthematics, a8 far ep the examiner dealing with the methematical
papers is concerned. This happened to be myself, I avoided the
indellcacy of recommending myself by saying that, if there were candidates
for this exnminstion, I would subeit a recommendstion lster. Perhaps
you will think 1t right to take s eimilar course; for, ss for ss I know,
the courses are not bedng given, and there are unlikely to be candidates
unless poaelbly by way of re-entry of leat year's failures.

I was wery intorested to have the coples of yeur ecorrespondence.
Heaven prevunt that 1t should fall to me to spportion the prailss or the
blame in this matier, if such theve he. I observe, bowsver, in some of
your letters & certein element of conselous snd mischievious provocation,
which would make me very anxious to hear both aides, or sll sides if thers
are more then two, before srriving et any very fixed conclusion in the
matter

However, all that is of any resml importance is that you hawve
now found n way of continuing your work, and I hope that you are comfortably
settled at Rothamsted.
With kind regards,

Youra sincerely,
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